
 
 
Lone Tree City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, April 21, 2015 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway. 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree City Council and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 4:30pm. At 
6:00pm and following the meeting, if necessary, the Council Meeting will adjourn and convene in Executive Session. 
If an Executive Session is not necessary, Council will recess for dinner. The Regular Session will be convened at 
7:00pm. Study Sessions and Regular Sessions are open to the public, Executive Sessions are not. Comments from the 
public are welcome at these occasions: 1. Public Comment (brief comments on items not scheduled for a public 
hearing) 2. Public Hearings. Contact the City Clerk if special arrangements are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in 
advance).

 
4:30pm Study Session Agenda 

1. Taos General Improvement District  
2. South Suburban Parks & Recreation District Petition for Inclusion (FAI 5/5)  
3. Proposed Business License Change  
4. Resolution 15-XX, ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET AND 

APPROPRIATION FOR FY2014 DUE TO UNANTICIPATED REVENUES OR 
REVENUES NOT ASSURED AT THE TIME OF ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET 
(FAI 5/5)  

5. Overview of Online Building Permit System  
 

6:00pm Executive Session Agenda 
1. Roll Call 
2. Executive Session 

 
7:00pm Regular Session Agenda 

3. Opening of Regular Meeting/Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Amendments to the Agenda and Adoption of the Agenda 
5. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
6. Public Comment 
7. Announcements 
8. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of the April 7, 2015 Regular Meeting 
b. Claims for the Period of March 30-April 13, 2015 
c. Treasurer’s Report for February 2015 

9. Community Development 
a. Resolution 15-05, ADOPTING A PLAN FOR THE AREA WITHIN THREE 

MILES OF THE CITY BOUNDARY 
10. Public Works 

a. Approval of License Agreement w/Rampart Range Metropolitan District No. 1 re: 
West Side Maintenance License Agreement 

11. Administrative Matters 
a. Approval of Matching Funds for Interior Art Piece  
b. PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of New Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for 

Peng Bo, Inc. d/b/a Thai Orchid (9231 E. Lincoln Ave. #1100)  
c. PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of New Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for 

SnoozeTown LLC d/b/a Snooze (10002 Commons Street, Suite E1)  
12. Council Comments 

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 1 of 50



13. Adjournment 
 

City of Lone Tree Upcoming Events 
More info available at www.cityoflonetree.com and www.lonetreeartscenter.org 

• Wonderbound: Boomtown, Saturday, April 25, 2015 at 8:00 pm, LTAC Main Stage 
• Jarrod Spector: A Little Help From My Friends, Sunday, April 26, 2015 at 8:00 pm, 

LTAC Main Stage 
• Exploring the Light Photography Show, April 28 – May 31, 2015.  Opening Reception: 

May 7, 2015, 6:00 – 8:00 pm, LTAC  
• Residents can place their Arbor Day Tree orders until May 8th. Order info 

at www.cityoflonetree.com/arborday  
 

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 2 of 50

http://www.cityoflonetree.com/
http://www.lonetreeartscenter.org/
http://www.cityoflonetree.com/arborday


MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
HELD 

April 7, 2015 
 

A regular meeting of the Council of the City of Lone Tree was held on Tuesday, 
April 7, 2015, at 7:00 p.m., at the Lone Tree City Council Chambers located at 
8527 Lone Tree Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
  

 
Attendance  
  In attendance were: 
 

James D. Gunning, Mayor 
Harold Anderson, Council Member 
Kim Monson, Council Member  
Susan Squyer, Council Member 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Jacqueline Millet was absent. 
 
Also in attendance were: 

 
Seth Hoffman, City Manager 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 
Steve Hebert, Deputy City Manager 
Jeff Holwell, Economic Development Director 
Chief Jeffery Streeter, Lone Tree Police Department 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director  
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Lisa Rigsby Peterson, Lone Tree Arts Center Director 
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, TTG Corp. 
   

 
Call to Order 
  Mayor Gunning called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., and observed that a  
  quorum was present. 

  
 
Executive Session 

Mayor Gunning announced City Council intends to convene in Executive Session.  
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, stated the Executive Session is for discussion of a 
personnel matter under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(f)(I) and does not involve any 
specific employees who have requested discussion of the matter in open session. 
Council Member Anderson moved, seconded by Council Member Squyer, for 
City Council to recess and convene in Executive Session for the reasons stated.  

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 3 of 50



The motion passed with a vote of 4 to 0 vote by those members present. 
 
Council adjourned to an Executive Session at 6:00 p.m. 
 
The Executive Session was adjourned at 6:06 p.m. 
 
Mayor Gunning reconvened the meeting in Regular Session at 7:00 p.m., 
following a short recess. 
   

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
  Mayor Gunning led those assembled in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
    
 
Amendments to the Agenda 

There were no amendments to the agenda.  
______ 

 
Conflict of Interest 

There was no conflict of interest. 
______ 

 
Public Comment 

Ed Bade, 9178 S. Cedar Hill Way, told Council he was thrilled about the light rail 
and the progress made in regard to transportation with biking and trails. He noted 
the current building code on the website is 2009 International Building Code 
(IBC) and encouraged Council to update. Kelly First said the City is on the 2012 
IBC and she will have the website corrected.  
______  
  

Announcements 
Mayor Gunning announced upcoming events. 
______ 
  

Consent Agenda 
Mayor Gunning noted the following items on the Consent Agenda, which 
consisted of: 

 
 Minutes of the March 17, 2015 Regular Meeting 
 Claims for the period of March 9-30, 2015 

 
Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to 
approve the Consent Agenda. The motion passed with a vote of 4 to 0 vote by 
those members present. 
   

 
  

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 4 of 50



Community Development 
Approval of New Town Townhomes Phase 2 SIP SP15-07R and  
Approval of RidgeGate Sec. 15 Fil 21, 3rd Amdt (New Town plat) SB15-06R  
 
Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner, introduced the items. Kevin Puccio presented 
on behalf of New Town Builders. 
 
Council Member Monson moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve 
New Town Townhomes Phase 2 SIP Project #SP15-07R with the one condition as 
noted in the staff report.  The motion passed with a vote of 4 to 0 vote by those 
members present. 
 
Council Member Monson moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to 
approve RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd Amendment Replat (New Town 
Phase II) Project #SB15-06R.  The motion passed with a vote of 4 to 0 vote by 
those members present. 
  
 

Public Works 
Approval of RidgeGate RRC-3 Well Easements  

 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Monson seconded, to approve 
the two easements for the RidgeGate RRC-3 well site.  The motion passed with a 
vote of 4 to 0 vote by those members present. 
  
 

Adjournment  
There being no further business, Mayor Gunning adjourned the meeting at  
7:50 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
       
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk  

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 5 of 50



 
CITY OF LONE TREE 

 

FINAL STAFF REPORT 
 
 

To:  Mayor Gunning and City Council 
   
From:  Kelly First, Director of Community Development 
  Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
Date:  April 8, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd Amendment 

Site Improvement Plan (New Town Builders, Phase II) 
 Project File #SP15-07R 
 
 
Owner:      Representative: 
NT RidgeGate MF LLC    Jay Garcia, New Town Builders 
1553 Platte Street, Suite 100   1553 Platte Street, Suite 100 
Denver CO 80202     Denver, CO 80202  
 
 
 
 
Planning Commission Hearing Date:  March 10, 2015    
City Council Hearing Date:     April 7, 2015   
________________________________________________________________ 
 
The City Council by those members present unanimously approved the Site 
Improvement Plan subject to final City of Lone Tree Public Works approval, and with the 
condition that $14,273 will be paid to the City by the applicant prior to building permit 
approval for local park dedication.  
 
 
END  
 

  

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 6 of 50



 
CITY OF LONE TREE 

 

FINAL STAFF REPORT 
 
 

To:  Mayor Gunning and City Council 
   
From:  Kelly First, Director of Community Development 
  Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
Date:  April 8, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 3rd Amendment 

Replat (New Town Builders, Phase II) 
 Project File #SB15-06R 
 
 
Owner:      Representative: 
NT RidgeGate MF LLC    Jay Garcia, New Town Builders 
1553 Platte Street, Suite 100   1553 Platte Street, Suite 100 
Denver CO 80202     Denver, CO 80202  
 
 
 
 
Planning Commission Hearing Date:  Not applicable    
City Council Hearing Date:     April 7, 2015   
________________________________________________________________ 
 
The City Council by those members present unanimously approved the Replat subject 
to final City of Lone Tree Public Works approval.  
 
 
END  

 

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 7 of 50



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:  Mayor Gunning and City Council 
 
FROM: Hans Friedel, Planner II 
  Kelly First, Community Development Director 
   
DATE: March 23, 2015 
 
FOR: April 21, 2015 City Council Meeting 
 
SUBJECT: Lone Tree Three-Mile Plan, #MI-15-24, Resolution 15-05 
   
 
Summary 
The attached resolution and plan maps have been prepared to meet the 
requirement of Section 31-12-105(1)(e) of the Colorado Revised Statutes, which 
mandates all municipalities prepare a three-mile plan prior to the completion of 
any annexation. Such plans are required to be updated annually. 
 
Cost 
There is no cost associated with this resolution. 
 
Suggested Motion or Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution 15-05, approving the 2015 
version of the City’s Three-Mile Plan. 
 
Background  
Pursuant to Section 31-12-105(1)(e) of the Colorado Revised Statutes, as a 
precondition to any annexation, the annexing municipality must have in place a 
plan that includes “the proposed location, character, and extent of streets, 
subways, bridges, waterways, waterfronts, parkways, playgrounds, squares, 
parks, aviation fields, other public ways, grounds, open spaces, public utilities, 
and terminals for water, light sanitation, transportation and power to be provided 
by the municipality, as well as the proposed land uses for the area.” 
 
The 2015 Three-Mile Plan is the same as adopted in previous years and includes 
a narrative and accompanying maps. The plan adopts by reference the master 
plans of various surrounding jurisdictions to the extent they do not conflict with 
the City of Lone Tree’s Comprehensive Plan. 
  
 

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 8 of 50



Summary of Proposed 2015 Three-Mile Plan 
The three-mile planning area boundary extends three miles out from the City of 
Lone Tree’s municipal boundaries and includes land in unincorporated Douglas 
and Arapahoe counties. 
 
The objective of adopting the three-mile plan is to provide comprehensive 
consideration of the land use goals of adjacent jurisdictions while also 
contemplating the necessary infrastructure and urban-level services that future 
growth will require. 
 
The Douglas County 2035 Comprehensive Master Plan, adopted in 2014, 
includes land use policies for the future development of its unincorporated areas. 
The County Plan recommends urban development in the areas included in Lone 
Tree’s three-mile area with the exception of Grandview Estates, the area south of 
Lone Tree’s Urban Growth Area, within the Bluffs Regional Park, and the 
Backcountry Wilderness Area of Highlands Ranch. 
 
Arapahoe County’s current Comprehensive Plan, adopted in 2001 and amended 
most recently in 2014, includes land use policies for the future development of 
the unincorporated areas. The County’s plan recommends employment center, 
residential neighborhood, and small areas of rural area land uses in 
unincorporated areas that lie within the three-mile planning area. 
 
The City of Lone Tree recognizes these land use recommendations to the extent 
they do not conflict with the City’s plans and policies for the area. 
 
The plan also incorporates by reference the service plans of water, sewer, 
metropolitan, transportation, parks and recreation, other special districts and the 
public utility companies serving that portion of Lone Tree’s three-mile area. 
 
Included as an attachment is the City of Lone Tree’s Three-Mile Planning Area 
Map, which was adopted in 2014. The base map has not been updated to reflect 
the City’s current   Planning and Urban Growth Area, nor does it reflect recent 
annexations of Kaiser Permanent and Level III. These changes however, do not 
impact the location of the three-mile boundary, so the map will be reused for 
2015. Staff will update the map prior to the 2016 three-mile plan. 

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 9 of 50



CITY OF LONE TREE 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-05 

 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A PLAN FOR THE AREA WITHIN 
THREE MILES OF THE CITY BOUNDARY 

 
WHEREAS, Colorado state law, Section 31-12-105(1)(e)(I) C.R.S., provides that prior to 

the completion of any annexation within a three mile area of a municipal boundary, the annexing 
municipality shall have in place a plan for that area; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the plan is to describe generally the proposed location, character, and extent 
of streets, subways, bridges, waterways, waterfronts, parkways, playgrounds, squares, parks, 
aviation fields, other public ways, grounds, open spaces, public utilities, and terminals for water, 
light, sanitation, transportation and power to be provided by the municipality, as well as the 
proposed land uses for the area; and  
 
 WHEREAS, state law requires that the plan be updated at least annually. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LONE TREE, COLORADO, THAT:  
 
 1. In compliance with Section 31-12-105(1)(e)(I) C.R.S., the City Council hereby adopts 
the City of Lone Tree Three-Mile Plan, including the Three-Mile Planning Area Map, attached as 
Exhibit A, as the plan for the unincorporated area within three miles of the City of Lone Tree 
boundary.  
 
 2.  The City of Lone Tree Three-Mile Plan shall be updated at least once annually.  
 
 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 21st DAY OF APRIL, 2015. 
       
 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
 
 
 

By:       
      James D. Gunning, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
         (S E A L) 
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 10 of 50



EXHIBIT A 

CITY OF LONE TREE THREE-MILE PLAN 

 

SECTION 1 - INTRODUCTION 

This document constitutes the City of Lone Tree’s Three-Mile Plan for the unincorporated area 
within three miles of the City’s perimeter, as required by and in conformance with Section 31-
12-105 (1)(e)(l) of the Colorado Revised Statutes (C.R.S.). The Three-Mile Plan is comprised of 
seven sections, including this introduction. Some sections are self-contained land use plans, 
which are incorporated into the Three-Mile Plan in their entirety by reference. Section 2 
contains the description of the plan, clarifications and elaborations. 

SECTION 2 - DESCRIPTION OF THE PLAN, CLARIFICATIONS, AND ELABORATIONS 

This Three-Mile Plan addresses all unincorporated lands within three miles of the corporate 
limits of the City of Lone Tree, as shown on the accompanying map. While the map includes the 
incorporated areas of Greenwood Village, City of Centennial, City of Castle Pines, and the Town 
of Parker, the Three-Mile Plan does not apply to these incorporated areas. 

The proposed location, character, and extent of elements of the plan are described as follows: 

Streets: As identified in the Transportation section of the Lone Tree Comprehensive Plan and 
Transportation Plans for Arapahoe and Douglas County. 

Subways: No subways exist or are planned for the area. 

Bridges: No bridges other than those planned for the RidgeGate Planned Development to cross 
drainages and those described in the Transportation Plans for Arapahoe and Douglas County 
are planned at this time. 

Waterways: No changes are proposed at this time. 

Waterfronts: No waterfronts are planned at this time. 

Parkways, playgrounds, squares, and parks and open space: As identified in the Lone Tree 
Comprehensive Plan, the Arapahoe County Comprehensive Plan, and the Douglas County 2035 
Comprehensive Master Plan. 

Aviation fields: As identified in the plans for Centennial Airport. 

Other public ways, grounds, and open spaces: As identified in the Lone Tree Comprehensive 
Plan and the Arapahoe and Douglas County Plans. 

Public Utilities: As identified in the service plan of the applicable district or utility. 

 

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 11 of 50



City of Lone Tree Three-Mile Plan 
Exhibit A 
Page 2 
 
Terminals for water, light, sanitation and power: As identified in the service plan of the 
applicable district or utility. 

Transportation: As identified in the Transportation Plan section of the Lone Tree 
Comprehensive Plan, and in the Transportation Plans for Douglas and Arapahoe Counties. 

Land Use: As identified in the City of Lone Tree Comprehensive Plan as the primary guiding plan 
and the Douglas or Arapahoe County Comprehensive Plans as the secondary guiding plans for 
land use issues. 

SECTION 3 - CITY OF LONE TREE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

The Three-Mile Plan incorporates by reference the most recent version of the City of Lone 
Tree’s Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City’s Planning Commission and approved by the 
City Council in April 2007, as amended. That Plan establishes the City’s Planning and Urban 
Growth boundary - that area where future growth and development is directed (also depicted 
on the Three-Mile Plan Map). All subsequent amendments to the City’s Comprehensive Plan are 
hereby incorporated by reference into the Three-Mile Plan. 

SECTION 4 - ARAPAHOE AND DOUGLAS COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 

The Three-Mile Plan incorporates by reference the Arapahoe County Comprehensive Plan, as 
amended, and the Douglas County 2035 Comprehensive Master Plan, as amended, except any 
portions of those plans that are inconsistent with the City of Lone Tree’s Comprehensive Plan. 

SECTION 5 - SPECIAL DISTRICT SERVICE PLANS 

The Three-Mile Plan incorporates by reference the service plans of water, sewer, metropolitan, 
transportation, parks and recreation, and other special districts serving that portion of Lone 
Tree’s three-mile area, except any portion of such plans that are inconsistent with the City of 
Lone Tree’s Comprehensive Plan. 

SECTION 6 - UTILITY SERVICE PLANS 

The Three-Mile Plan incorporates by reference the service plans of the utilities which furnish 
light and power for that portion of the three-mile area approved by the City of Lone Tree, and 
all other service plans within the area except any portion of such plans which are inconsistent 
with the City of Lone Tree’s Comprehensive Plan. 

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 12 of 50



CITY OF LONE TREE THREE-MILE PLANNING AREA MAP

Arapahoe County
Douglas County

Centennial

Greenwood Village

Town of Parker

Centennial Airport

Cherry Hills Village
Denver

Arapahoe County

Littleton

Aurora

Foxfield

Aurora

Aurora

Parker

Lone Tree

Castle Rock

Castle Rock

Castle Pines

C-470
I-25

Douglas County

0 1 2 3 40.5
Miles

®

Legend
Lone Tree Planning Area & Urban Growth Area
3 Mile Plan Boundary
Aurora
Castle Pines
Castle Rock
Centennial
Cherry Hills Village
Denver
Englewood
Foxfield
Greenwood Village
Littleton
Lone Tree
Parker
Unincorporated Arapahoe County
Unincorporated Douglas County

Englewood

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 13 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 14 of 50



Maytag

Keene Ranch
Preserve

Dawson
ButteLife

Estate

Eberle

Lake Gulch

Greenland
Townsite

Greenland
Ranch

Spruce
Mountain

Eagle
Mountain Spruce

Meadows

Greenland

True
Mountain

Greenland
Ranch

Spencer

J A Ranch

Perry
Park

Gateway

Big "D"
Blackfoot

Cave

Prairie
Canyon
Ranch

Gateway
Mesa

Pfeifer

Hidden
Mesa

Bayou
Gulch

Hungry
Horse

Glendale
Farm

Pine Cliff
Ranch

Pike
Hill

Nelson
Ranch

Lambert
Ranch

Duncan
Ranch

Belfield

Cherokee
Ranch

DuPont

DuPont
Woodhouse

Red
Mesa
Ranch Sharptail

Ridge

Young

Backcounty Wilderness Area 
of Highlands Ranch

Norton
Farm

State Land
Board

State Land
Board

Legacy
Pines

Solitude
Colorado

Elk Ridge
Estates

Blue
Rock

Ranch

Jones
Ranch

Woodlands
Bowl

Sellers
Creek
Ranch

Harvie

Quarry
Mesa

State Land
Board

Greenland 
School House

Christensen
Ranch

Christensen
Ranch

Lincoln
Mountain

Spring Valley
School

Brooks
Ranch

Columbine

Elk
Run

Bear
Dance

Kinney
Creek

Martinez

Palmer
Divide

Ranch at
East Cherry Creek

Jaksch

Ramsour
Iron Horse

Snortland

Eagles
Nest

SedaliaSedalia

FranktownFranktown

LouviersLouviers

R 70 W

T
10
S

R 65 W

T
9
S

R 69 WR 71 W

T
6
S

T
8
S

T
7
S

R 67 WR 68 W R 66 W

Pike National ForestPike National Forest

ChatfieldChatfield
State ParkState Park

RoxboroughRoxborough
State ParkState Park

Castlewood Castlewood 
        Canyon        Canyon

                      State Park                      State Park

RegionalRegional
ParkPark

Bayou GulchBayou Gulch
Regional ParkRegional Park

BluffsBluffs
Regional ParkRegional Park

HighlandHighland
HeritageHeritage

DanielsDaniels
ParkPark

ChallengerChallengerRegional ParkRegional Park

FairgroundsFairgrounds
Regional ParkRegional Park

Chatfield 
Reservoir

Strontia Springs
Reservoir

Rueter-
Hess

Reservoir

Cheesman
Reservoir

El Paso County To Colorado Springs

Elbert County

Teller County

To Aurora

To Colorado Springs

To Elizabeth

To Woodland Park

Arapahoe County To Denver

Je
ffe

rso
n C

ou
nty

To Woodland Park To Palmer Lake

§̈¦I-25

§̈¦I-25

§̈¦I-25

§̈¦I-25

2385

2385

³±33

³±65

³±5

³±43

³±46

³±105

³±105

³±69³±58

³±29

³±7

³±45

³±36

³±8

³±41

³±28

³±11

³±60

³±53

³±11

³±67

³±67

WXYZ[470

WXYZ[86

WXYZ[83

WXYZ[83

WXYZ[105

WXYZ[67

WXYZ[67

WXYZ[67

_̂E-470

WXYZ[86

ParkerParker

Castle RockCastle Rock

Castle PinesCastle Pines

LittletonLittleton AuroraAurora

Lone TreeLone Tree

LarkspurLarkspur

Ea
s t P

lum
 Cr

eek

Aque
duc

t

Plum  Cre e kU n-n
am

ed

Jac
k so

n  C
r ee

k

Cook Creek

Ind
ian

 Cr
e e

k

We s t Plum Creek

Bea r  C reek

West  
Cher

ry 
C re e

k

P ine C ree k

Jarre Creek

Bay ou Gu lch

Gove C
r ee

kW
e st  C reek

Dr y G
ulc

h

Highline  Canal

Sp
rin

g C

r eek

Se
l le

r s 
Gul c

h

La
ke 

Gulch

Fern Creek

Fourm il e C reek

W i
llo

w C
r ee

k

Tr ou t Creek

Bear Cree k 2

Sco
tt G

ulch

Ma rcy G ulc h

Tallman Gulch

Lemo n Gulch

Lo ng Hol low

Stark C reek

Garber 
Creek

East C herry Creek

Ha
pp

y C
a nyo

n Creek

Mill  Gulc h

Turke y Creek

Crow
foo

t  C
ree

k

Sou
th Pla tte River

Horse Creek

Pi ney  Creek

Sugar Creek

Hask

el C reek

Sulphur Gulch

Oa
k G

ulc
h

Mis souri G ulch

Ea
gle

 Cr
e ek

Spring  G ulch

St even s Gu lch

Bad
ger

 Gu

lch

Brid
ge G

ulc
h

Russell Gulch

Jenny  Gulch

K inney  Creek

D eep Creek

M idd
le 

Garber Cree
k

Wa tson Park  Cree k

Ne wli
n Gulch

Camp Creek

Elk Cre ek

Rus se llv il l e G ulc h

Hask
ins 

Gu lch

Hatch Gulch

Dad Cl ark Gu lch

Shrewsbury Gul ch

Dutch F red Gulch
So

uth
 G arb

er 
Cree

k

Baldwin Gulch

No rthrup Gulch

Illinois Gul ch

Polhemus Gulc
h

An
t el

o p
e C

ree
k

S and Draw

Schoonove r G ulch

Iron  Gulch

Ru
by 

Gu
lch

Li t tl e  T urk e y Cree k

North Garber  Creek

Fl ickens tein  Gu lc h

Tr
a il Cree k

Ci ty Ditch

Un-named

Un-named

Wil low  Creek

Antelope C ree
k

Ea
st C

her
ry 

Cr
eek

Un-n
amed

U n-named

Un
-n a

me
d

Un-named

Un-n
am

ed

Un -n am
ed

Un -na med

Un-n a med

Un-na med

Un-named

Sou

th P
l at

te  R
i ve

r

Un-named

Un-named

Un-named

S p
rin

g G
ulc

h

U n
-na

m e
d

Un-n
am

ed

Iron
 Gulc

h

Un-named

Un-named

Un
-na

m ed

Un -n amed

Un- n
am

e d

Wes t Creek

Un-na med

We
st 

Plum
 Cr

eek
Un

-na me d

Un-named

Ante
lop

e C
r ee

k
Iro

n G

u lc
h

U n-n amed

Eas t Plum C reek

Un-na med

Un -n ame d

Un-na med

Ne
wli

n Gu lch

S ou
t h P

la t
t e 

Riv
er

Un-n a med

Un- nam ed

La
ke  

Gu
l ch

Un- nam ed

Un-named

Un-named

Un-named

Un- na med

Un
-na

me
d

Un- na med

U n -named

U n-named U n-n
a m

ed

U n-named

U n-na me d

W ill o
w  C

re e

k

U n-nam ed

T rout Creek

S I
NT

ER
ST

AT
E 

25

S S
TA

TE
 H

IG
HW

AY
 83

HESS RD

N INTERSTAT E 25

LAKE GULCH R D

S  STATE HIGHWAY 6 7

HILLTOP RD

E STATE HIGHWA Y 86

E HIGHW AY C470

N STATE HIGHWAY  67

HIGHWAY E470

FL
IN

TW
OO

D 
RD

S 
RU

SS
EL

LV
ILL

E  R
D

TITAN RD

BAYOU GULCH R D

CR
OW

FO
OT V

AL

LEY RD

E PARKER RD

S CHAMBERS RD

S J
OR

DA
N 

RD

W PERRY PARK AVE

W WOLFE NSBE R GER RD

TO
MA

HA
W

K R
D

PIN
E 

DR

N US HIGHWAY 85

PRADER A PKWY

N 
CO

UN
T Y

 HIGHWAY 67

PIN
EY

 LA
KE

 R
D

W WILDC AT RESERVE PKWY TWENTY MILE RD

STROH RD

^

ColoradoColorado

Douglas
County

Pueblo

Denver

Fort
Collins

Grand
Jun ction

Colorado
Sprin gs

Du ran go

Steamboat
Sprin gs

§̈¦70

§̈¦25
1 inch equals 4 miles

1:253,440

S:\gisproj\CMP\2035_New\Maps\8.5x11\Map_1-1_LandUse_8.5x11Landscape.mxd  12/11/2014  1:31:09 PM

DISCLAIMER: 

 

All data and information ("Products") contained herein are for 

informational purposes only.  Although such Products are 

believed to be accurate at the time of printing, Douglas County 

does not warrant that such Products are error free.  Douglas 

County provides these Products on an "as is" basis without 

warranties of any kind, either express or implied, including, but 

not limited to, warranties of title or implied warranties of 

merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.  Douglas 

County shall not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, 

special or consequential damages arising out of the use of such 

Products, or the inability to use such Products or out of any 

breach of any warranty.  The user acknowledges and agrees 

that the use of such Products is at the sole risk of the user. 

 

General questions about this or any other Douglas County GIS 

products, including errors, omissions, corrections and/or 

updates should be directed to the Douglas County GIS Division 

at (303) 660-7416. 

 

Douglas County GIS Division 

Philip S. Miller Bldg., 100 Third St. 

Castle Rock, Colorado 80104 

 

County Boundary
Townships
Lakes
Intermittent Lakes
Streams
Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
Toll Highway
Major Road

Land Use
Comprehensive Master Plan 2035

Revised August 2014

Map 1.1

0 42
Miles

Vicinity MapVicinity Map

Comprehensive Master Plan Areas:

Municipal Planning Areas:

Non-Douglas County Based Municipalities
Chatfield Urban Area
Primary Urban Area  (PUA)
Rural Communities
Separated Urban Area  (SUA)
Non-Urban Area

Municipal Planning Area  (Incorporated)
Municipal Planning Area  (Unincorporated)
Castle Rock IGA Boundary & Buffer Area
Parker IGA Boundary & Buffer Area
Municipal Planning Area Inclusive of County PUA/SUA

Significant Open Space & Parks:
Open Space
County Open Space Within Incorporated Areas
Parks
Pike National Forest

Legend

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 15 of 50



 
STAFF REPORT 

      
 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM:  John P. Cotten, P.E. 

DATE:  April 2, 2015 

FOR:   April 21, 2015 Council Meeting 

SUBJECT: License Agreement Between the City of Lone Tree and 
Rampart Range Metropolitan District No. 1 

Summary 
The enclosed license agreement with Rampart Range Metropolitan District No. 1 
(RRMD1) sets out the conditions under which RRMD1 will maintain the 
landscaping within City rights-of-way within the areas of Rampart Range 
Metropolitan Districts 1-7. The Agreement is very similar to the license 
agreement that the City and Park Meadows Metropolitan District currently have 
for right-of-way maintenance. 
 
Cost 
There is no cost to the City. 
 
Suggested Motions 
“I move to approve the license agreement with Rampart Range Metropolitan 
District 1 for West Side landscape maintenance.” 
 
Background 
The license agreement provides for RRMD1 to maintain the landscaping, 
hardscape, planters, trash cans, benches, tree grates, irrigation systems and 
associated improvements within the City owned rights-of-way. RRMD1 
constructed these improvements and the License provides for RRMD1 to 
continue to own said facilities. 
 
The license also provides an insurable interest in the improvements for RRMD1 
and requires certain stipulated insurance to be maintained by RRMD1. 

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 16 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 17 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 18 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 19 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 20 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 21 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 22 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 23 of 50



 
STAFF REPORT 

      
 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM: Jeannene Bragg, Operations Director, LTAC 

DATE: April 15, 2015 

FOR:   April 20, 2015 Council Meeting 

SUBJECT: Matching Funds for Interior Art Piece 

Summary 
As staff presented at the study session on March 31, City Council is being asked to 
consider allocating two-to-one matching funds to leverage private funds for the 
acquisition of a significant piece of interior art at the Lone Tree Arts Center (LTAC).  
This would be contingent upon the Lone Tree Cultural Arts Foundation agreeing to pool 
their funding into this project. 
 
Currently, the Lone Tree Cultural Arts Foundation (LTCAF) is holding $10,500 in 
restricted donations for the purchase of public art at LTAC. Staff is concerned that 
$10,500 is not enough funding to acquire a piece of the quality and scale that would be 
appropriate for LTAC.   
 
We ask that the City Council consider matching this donation on a two-to-one basis by 
allocating $21,000 from the Public Art capital line item. This would establish a fund of 
$31,500 to purchase an interior piece of public art that would add a significant artistic 
element to LTAC and be visible from outside as well as inside the facility. 
 
Cost 
The cost for the match would be $21,000. Sufficient funds are already allocated to the 
Public Art Capital Fund to cover this match. 
 
Background 
During the Capital Campaign for the Arts Center, the Guild made a restricted 
contribution to the LTCAF of $8,500 to fund the purchase of public art at the Arts 
Center. Two other individual donors made $1,000 contributions each to the Foundation 
for public art as well, for a total restricted fund of $10,500. Debi Haning, in her joint roles 
as Arts Commissioner and LTCAF Board Member, has been exploring the possibility of 
having the Foundation purchase a piece of art for the Arts Center.  
 
 

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 24 of 50



Beginning in fall 2014, there have been a variety of discussions with the Arts 
Commission regarding a potential public art piece for the interior lobby of LTAC. As with 
any City public art acquisition, the piece would be selected through our public art 
process and  approved by City Council. 
 
Suggested Motion or Recommended Action 
“I move to allocate $21,000 from the Public Art Capital line item to match the $10,500 
donation from the Lone Tree Cultural Arts Foundation for the acquisition of a public art 
piece for the Lone Tree Arts Center lobby. This piece will be selected through the City of 
Lone Tree’s established public art procedures with the assistance of a professional 
curator.” 

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 25 of 50



 
 
CITY OF LONE TREE PRELIMINARY FINDINGS 

 
AGENDA ITEM: Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Peng Bo, Inc. d/b/a Thai 

Orchid, 9231 E. Lincoln Avenue, Suite 1100. 
 
MEETING DATE: April 21, 2015 
 
STAFF PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE: Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 
 
DESCRIPTION: Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Peng Bo, Inc. d/b/a Thai 

Orchid, 9231 E. Lincoln Avenue, Suite 1100, Lone Tree, Colorado. 
 
SUMMARY: The application for a new Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License at 

the above location was submitted and completed in all material 
respects. The necessary fees accompanied the application. 

 
 This establishment is located at 9231 E. Lincoln Avenue, Suite 

1100. On September 29, 2014 the shopping center lease between 
Yosemite Springs, LLC (Landlord) and Peng Wang and Christina 
Ludwick (Tenant) was assigned to Peng Bo, Inc. (Assignee).  The 
applicant has proved possession of the property until September 30, 
2019. Staff has reviewed all the lease documentation.   

  

 The License Application, Individual History Records, Red-lined 
Drawing of the Premises, and Summary of Petitioning are attached. 
Staff has also reviewed the following documents: Articles of 
Incorporation, Business Opportunity Contract Asset Purchase 
Agreement, Lone Tree Business License, Certificate of Good 
Standing issued by the Colorado Secretary of State, Affidavit of 
Posting, Affidavit of Publication and Petitions. 

 
Fingerprinting and background checks were submitted through CBI; 
no adverse comments or events being reported. All posting and 
publication requirements have been met and the petition results have 
been reviewed. 
 
A Hotel and Restaurant licensee must have full meals available until 
8:00 p.m. every day, and snacks and sandwiches after 8:00 p.m. 
Food sales must provide at least 25% of the gross income from the 
sale of food and drink of the license premises over any period of 
time of at least one year. 

 
RECOMMENDED 
COUNCIL ACTION: Convene the Public Hearing for a new Hotel and Restaurant Liquor 

License and consider a motion to approve the application for a Hotel 
and Restaurant Liquor License conditional upon the applicant 
obtaining necessary building permits and approvals.   

04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 26 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 27 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 28 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 29 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 30 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 31 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 32 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 33 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 34 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 35 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 36 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 37 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 38 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 39 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 40 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 41 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 42 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 43 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 44 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 45 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 46 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 47 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 48 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 49 of 50



04/21/15 City Council Packet Page 50 of 50


	2015-04-21 CC Agenda
	2015-04-21 CC Agenda
	2015-04-07 Minutes
	MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
	CITY OF LONE TREE
	HELD
	April 7, 2015
	From:  Kelly First, Director of Community Development
	Date:  April 8, 2015
	From:  Kelly First, Director of Community Development
	Date:  April 8, 2015

	Three Mile Plan-complete
	10f6 Three Mile Plan Staff Report
	TO:  Mayor Gunning and City Council
	FROM: Hans Friedel, Planner II
	DATE: March 23, 2015

	2of6 Resolution 15-XX Three Mile Plan 2015
	3of6 Three Mile Plan 2015
	4of6 Lone Tree Three-Mile Planning Area Map
	5of6 Arapaho County Comprehensive Plan Map-red
	6of6 Douglas County Land Use Plan Map

	1of2 2015 RRMD1 Landscape License memo
	Staff Report
	FROM:  John P. Cotten, P.E.
	FOR:   April 21, 2015 Council Meeting
	USummary
	UCost
	USuggested Motions
	UBackground

	2of2 WestSideMaintLicAgreement(signed )
	Council briefing Interior Art Piece  3 31 15 (3)
	ThaiOrchidComplete-redadobe
	SnoozeComplete- redadobe
	2015-04-07 Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
	CITY OF LONE TREE
	HELD
	April 7, 2015
	From:  Kelly First, Director of Community Development
	Date:  April 8, 2015
	From:  Kelly First, Director of Community Development
	Date:  April 8, 2015




